Stinson, Judy

Subject: FW: Jan. 10, 2019 Soil and Water Districts Commission meeting Video

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram @swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: Jan. 10, 2019 Soil and Water Districts Commission meeting Video

The video for the Jan. 10, 2019 Soil and Water Districts Commission meeting is now available online at the following
links.

Part 1 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hjDv8yoHJYw&feature=youtu.be&list=UL
Part 2 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nMm_11IL8R4&feature=youtu.be&list=UL
Part 3 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0YxzRmnR _g&feature=youtu.be&list=UL
Part 4 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=afB-21IWauw&feature=youtu.be&list=UL

Links have been added to the department’s video archives webpage at https://dnr.mo.gov/videos/archive-
meetings.htm.

Thank you.
Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider taking a few
minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




